G

pENSACO e

Finance Committee Meeting
November 12, 2019
4:30pm
J. Earle Bowden Bldg., Room 1

AGENDA

1) Call to Order
a) Meeting was properly noticed
b) Approval of October 08, 2019 minutes
c) Approval of November Agenda

2) New Business
a) October DIB financials
b) October DPMD financials
3) On-Going Business
a) 2019 Audit
b) Marketing letter of agreement/ scope of work
4) Public Comment
5) Adjournment

6) On Hold

a) 490 Deferred Revenue — Prop Taxes



Minutes of the
Finance Committee
Tuesday, October 8, 2019

Attendance: John Hodgdon, Adam Cobb, Mambwe Mutanuka, Malcolm Ballinger, Charlie Switzer, Lissa Dees

[ Call to Order — Mr. Cobb called the meeting to order at 4:30 pm.

a)
b)
c)

Mr. Cobb confirmed the meeting was properly noticed.
There was a motion and a second to approve the October 8, 2019 agenda
The was a motion and a second to approve the September 10, 2019 minutes.

II.  On-Going Business

a)

b)

c)

d)
€)
f)

o
(=]

Mrs. Dees presented the end of year DIB financials and provided clarification on overages related to
August invoice for First City Lights expenditures. The committee unanimously approved the September
(end of year) August DIB financials.

Mrs. Dees presented the end of year DPMD financials. The committee unanimously approved the
September (end of year) DPMD financials.

The committee had an extensive discussion on the needed repairs to Jefferson Garage and recommended
the DIB Board consider adjusting daily rates to help cover the cost of the repairs and maintenance of the
garage.

Mrs. Dees provided update on the 2019 Audit. The committee would like to have Mrs. McAllister attend
the Nov. finance meeting to provide overview of findings.

Mrs. Dees shared that Mrs. Baniakis would provide clarification on the 490 deferred revenue property
taxes at the November finance meeting.

Mrs. Dees will continue to work with Ideaworks to compile a letter of agreement & scope of work for FY
2020 for marketing related expenses and present at the November finance committee meeting.

Mr. Cobb updated the committee on the DIB Board decision to utilize the parking reserve fund to start the
seam and spalling repairs at Jefferson Street garage.

III. New Business

None

IV. Public Comment

None

V. Adjournment the meeting was adjourned at 5:23 p.m.



Treasures’ Report - DIB & DPMD

MEMORANDUM

To: DIB Board
From: Lissa Dees, Executive Director
Subject: Treasures’ Report

Date: November

Following this Memo are the October Income Statements and Balance Sheets.

Total Income DIB October: $94,163.57
Total Expense DIB October: $68,041.26

Total Income DPMD October: $106,279.35
Total Expense DPMD October: $76,848.26

Notes:



198pnq 4an0 %Z$ Sunasien €205
Surwiy [emaual 01 anp - 123png JaA0 TS Joddng a1sqapn L1085
1981e|-uQ| Soxe] 1 slyauag ‘saleles 100S
sasuadxa pajaafoid sapun )gzs MIINIBA0D asuadx]
asuadxy
anuanal padaloid Jano yzs|  "quisy peaysanQ diNdd 0901
anuaAal paladpng Japun yT$ 12)Jel Xoje|ed 0£0Y
120401 -u0 MBINIBAQD awodu|
Sa1oN gId Tondussaq 3poy

130




00°00S'T 9L vz 92'802 05°¢€81 9Ltz 9z'802 06'€81L
00°000'Z £9°991- £9'091 000 €9°991- £9'991 0070
00°000'L 66781l 97°€85 GZ'890'C 66'P8F'L 9Z'€8S GZ'890'Z
00°005'E) 06°0L2- 00°6Z1°L 0L '¥S8 06°0.2- 00°6ZL'L  0L'¥S8
00'000'L 9z'¢8- 9z'¢8 00°0 9z'€8- 9z'es 000
00°000'G L0°G6 £9°0LY 0LLLG L0°G6 €99y 0L LLS
00'002'¢ ZZ'061- £9'092 Ly9L TT061- £€9'992 LoL
00 EEY L 80°L- G.202'L 2971021 80°L- SLZ0T' L 291021
00°00Z £9°9l- €99l 000 £9°91- €991 000
0o°sel 8€0L- 8e°0L 000 8g0L- 8g°0L 000
00'+ZF's 00°26¢- 00°Z5¥ 0009 00°Z6¢- 00°2S¥ 0009
000042 00'6Zz- 00522 000 00°62z- 00'6ez 000
000002 00°0 000
00°005'9 £9°L¥S- £9°LYS 00°0 €9'L¥G- £O'LYS 000
00°000'2 £9°991- £€9°991 000 £9°991- £9°991 0070
00°000'+2 00°000°2- 000002 000 00'000'2- 00000 000
00°88Z'GLY 19°6EG- 9Z'.09'%€ G9L90'PE  LO6ES- 9Z°209'PE S9°/90'%E
00'165'08¢ 000 000 00'0 000 000 000
00'99L'0LG°L £r'Zr9 ¥1'125'6 LGEQL'YE  £FTY9 ¥L'125'€6  LGE9LV6
00°99L'0LG"L EV'Zr9 ¥1'125'6 LGE9L'Y6  EF'ZPO 7LLZS'E6  LSEOL'V6
00°00S°L 000 000 000 000 000 000
00'FE'Z8Y 68°9LL'C 9.°20Z'0F SO'BLE'ZF 68°9LLC 9.°202'0F SO'6.E'CH
00'+G8°26 0568 L- 0G5'¥GL'8 00'GLL'9  0S'6Eh |- 0S¥5L's  00'GLL'D
00'¥58'26 0G°6EF'L- 0S'+5L'8 00'GLL'9  0S6EF L- 0S¥SL'8  00°GLL'D
00°00G 0066~ 00°66 000 00°G6- 00'G6 000
00°155'08¢ 000 000 000 000 000 000
00°£Z8'0bS #0°0 88°890'GY 26'890'St  #0°0 88'890'Gt  ¢6'890'GY
00°005'9 000 000 000 000 000 000
1ebpng jenuuy  jaBpng sen0$  19Bpng alA  6L3°0  1eBpngisap ¢ 196png 61 100
6102 1990320

Buises pew3zpuoddng Jeindwo) - 6L0S
BuinysoH aysgaps - 8105
uoddng a)isqapA - L10S

SUOIE2IUNWIWOD3|3] - 9105
abejsod - 5106
atemyoguawdinb3 390 - ¥10S
salddng 22130 - €106

juay a2PO - Z1L0S

asuadx3 3sasau| - LLOS

994 ysodaq j10241q yuegd - 0105
sabiey) jueq - 6005

sBupjespy asniwwon - go0s
Buneay jenuuy - 2005

sBunsay pieoq - 9005
aoueinsuj dwo? sIaIOM - G005
Jayj0-asuadx3 asueinsu| - $005
saxe] g s)yauag ‘sale|es - L00S

juawAed |esopsiu] vy - 0005

asuadx3y

1J0.ld SS0ID

awoouj [ejo]

sjejuay piejjog - 080
juswesINquiay PHI9A0 AdINIA - 0901
anuaaay weibouid |ejo]

sjuswAed I0puap Jd¥Je Xojeled - 0S0b
anuaaay weibold
depy pue diysiaquiay a)ISUaM - 0Z0F
aWooU| [EDOIBIU] YYD - SOV
BNUIBNDY WBIO|EA PY - 0L0OF
Buiysepm ainssaid ylemapig - N1 - 580F

awoau|

asuadx3jewoou] AleuipiQ

Alup asn ywby 104 -9ouewioliad 38bpng sso 9 Jjoid
ddvo4d LNIJINFAOHdINI NMOLNMOAd

siseq [enJooy



00°0 $E£'G69FZ 66'ShP'L £E'LPL9Z  ¥E'S69PT 66°GPP'L  ££LYL9Z awoou| 39N

000 ¢o6l 000 c0'6l 061l 0070 c0'6l awodu| 12yl BN
000 c0'6l 000 ¢0'6l ¢0'6l 000 c0'6l SWoJU| 1BYlQ [BjoL
000 Z0'6l 000 ¢0'6l c0'6l 000 20’6l 93UBMO||Y UO}D3||0] Xe] S3|eg - 0861

awoou| Jaylo

asuadxgjawoou] J18Y10

00°0 z€'9.9'%2 66°GP'L LE'ZTL'OZ T€'9.9'%C 66°GhY' L 1E22L'9Z awoou| A1eu1piQ 18N
00°99L'0L5°L 68°€E0'FE- G1'5L0'26 9Z'Lr0'89 68'€£0'vE- §1°G/0'26 9ZL¥0'89 asuadxg |ejoL
00°LBE'6S L 29'629'C- 1GZ8Z'cL 68°999'0L 29'629'C 1G°Z8T'CL  68°959°0L weibold Jopessequy - 000
00'758'26 LGEL9'L- G9°ZIL0'8 80'66£'0  LGELYL- G9°Z10'8  80'6BE'D 19)Jey XOJElRd - 0009 IBIOL
000 #2°959 000 +2'959 ¥2'959 000 2959 18410 - 19xJeN xojejed - 0009
00°000°9 00°006- 00°00S 000 00°005- 00°'005 000 Aunoag 1exue - Z109
000002 £9°991- €999 000 £9°991- £9°091 000 994 weiboig ddy 1axJep - 1109
00°000°G €991t~ £o9lt 000 €90l £9'0LY 000 IsaJaju| XeL S3les - 0109
00'00G'L 9z0 00'SZL 9z'GzL 9z'0 00°GZL 9z'szl $994 p4eD 11P21D PN - 8009
00°000°'9 00008~ 00°00S 000 00°006- 00°00G 000 Bunaxsew - 2009
00006 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 awasInquiay abeai -)ISIA wued - 9009
00°00G'GL £9°L6Z' |- €o'16Z'L 000 €9'L62'L- £9°L6Z'L 0070 [eluay I3]0 3|qenod - 009
00°002'L 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 2INs0|) 19311S [ SHWIRd - £009
00'%SL'09 28709 9.210'G 851196 Z8'F09 9.°ZL0'G  85L1L9'G b 108foad 1ox1e X0seled - 1009
1931y X0jeled - 0009
00°000'0€ 00°005 - 000052 000 00°005'z- 00008z 000 uoddns yels Bunjied 1091Q - SZZS
00'000'G. 000 000 000 000 000 000 uMOoUMO( JO SPUBLI4 0} UOBUO( - 6Z0S
00°000'0 £9°991L - €9'091't 000 £9°09L 't~ €9'99L'Y 000 aimn) pue s|y - 8205
00'000°L9 9Z°€80'G- 9Z'€80'S 000 92°€80'G- 9Z'€80'S 000 awdojaraQ o1wouody - LZ0S
00°000'LL SL Ly €9°0LY'L 88'v.E'L Sl €O9LY'L  88'FLEL [asunog |ebaT - 9205
00°000°'8) 00°000'9- 00°000'9 00°0 00°000'9- 00°000'9 000 upny - 620§
0000062 9z'8G.- 92'€80'Z 00'Sze'l  9Z'8S.- 97'€80'c  00'GeE'L Buidaayjoog - yZ0S
00'000'08 18972 £9°999'9 0SELE'8  LBOVZ'Z £9°999'0 0S°EL6S sjueynsuod Bunajiely - €20§
00°000°G 00°€¥2- £9°0L¥ €9°¢LlL 00°€re- £99LY £9'CLL 'aNp3 B JUSWUIRMAUT [9ARIY - LZOS
00°00S't 00°00Z- 00°G.€ 00°S.L 00°002- 00°G.¢ 00°GLL onealqnd ‘suonduasqng ‘sang - 0Z0S

19Bpng [enuuy  jebpngieag $  19Bpng LA 61190  19Bpngiea0$  19Bpng 61120

610Z 1990300
AluQ 8sn Jwby 1o -aouewiopad }Jabpng sso R jjoid

dyavog LINJINFAOHMdINI NMOLNMOd siseg [en1ooy



DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT BOARD

Balance Sheet - For Management Use Only
As of October 31, 2019

Oct 31,19
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
101 - Cash - Coastal- 0237 Operating
101.1 - BP Funds for Beautification 68,146.07
101.2 - LEAP Funds for Sign Maintenance 5,000.00
101 - Cash - Coastal- 0237 Operating - Other 133,048.19
Total 101 - Cash - Coastal- 0237 Operating 206,194.26
Total Checking/Savings 206,194.26
Accounts Receivable
140.4 - A/R-Property Assessments 540,827.00
Total Accounts Receivable 540,827.00
Other Current Assets
140.5 - Due from Friends of Downtown 6.900.25
140.7 - Due from Holiday Lights 1,070.53
140.11 - Due from Parking Fund 9,566.27
162 - City of P-Clean Up Deposit/Perm 1,000.00
164 - Prepaid Insurance 4,596.88
Total Other Current Assets 23,133.93
Total Current Assets 770,155.19
Fixed Assets
240 - Equipment 135,7117.17
260 - Furniture & Fixtures 4,541.23
275 - Website Capitalized 10,850.00
300 - Less Accumulated Depreciation -111,590.00
Total Fixed Assets 39,518.40
TOTAL ASSETS 809,673.59
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
450 - Accounts Payable -1,488.25
452 - Compensated Absences 1,888.67
Total Accounts Payable 400.42
Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Salaries 12,870.25
485 - Prepaid OH Reimbursement 632.00
2110 - Direct Deposit Liabilities -1,619.85
457 - Child Support W/H 223.07
458 - Due to 403(b) - Employee Contr 6.66
471 - Payroll Liabilities 6,884.58
4849 - Deferred Revenue Sign Maint 5,000.00
490 - Deferred Revenue-Prop Taxes 495,758.08
Total Other Current Liabilities 519,754.79
Total Current Liabilities 520,155.21
Long Term Liabilities
N/P - DLL Financial Solutions
Deferred Interest -356.15
N/P - DLL Financial Solutions - Other 4,202.52
Total N/P - DLL Financial Solutions 3,846.37
Total Long Term Liabilities 3,846.37




DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT BOARD

Balance Sheet - For Management Use Only
As of October 31, 2019

Oct 31,19
Total Liabilities 524,001.58
Equity
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets 343,238.68
587 - Fund Balance -83,708.00
Net Income 26,141.33
Total Equity 285,672.01

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 809,673.59




S1UBAJ |e123dS JO JaqUINU Ul 3SeaJdUl - 198pNQ JBA0 TS JUBWIISINQLUIBY PEAYIIAD ¥2-0S
SI1L Hoduly '8 ddd 104 31eys "A3Y 6TOT 40 1n0 Aed - 198pnq Jan0 3/ S sasuadx3 paleys 00-0F
193png Jan0 NS JUBWISINQUIRY PEIYISAQ ¥1-05
duiwn - 183pnq Japun ypS| ydaeasay/3unulid/Sunayiein Z1-05
198pnq 430 Y 7§ $934 DD 4319IN udnjied S0-0S
sasuadxa paidasloid Japun H8T$ MIINIIAOD asuadx3
asuadx3
193png J3A0 Y0ZS sauld upjied 00-t¢
1934e] uQ wJojle|d 18a41s UuQ £0-€C
198pnq Japun y/$ uolleisAed /1219 00-€T
123pNng JaA0 HKS osr 00-T¢
198181 -UuQ EIDUIPUILU| 00-0Z
}o8ie] UQ dQ- 0D ysea| 00-€1
123pnq Jano0 %9s 107 euo3esle] 00-ZT
193pnq Japun 3T$ xoje|ed YHON 00-1T
anuanau padafoid 130 Nzz7s MBINIBAQ ANUIADY
3p0)

S910N dWda

120




Z Jo | abeg

00°00¢ £E Lt 00°62 £ETLY £E L 00'62 €Ty
00'96¥°29 0080/ '¢- 00'80Z'S 00°005°L 00°80L'¢- 00'802'S  00'00G'L
00002 £9°91- £9°91 000 €9°9L- £9°0L 000
00°0814 08'veT 0061 08'6¥2 08'v€e 0061 08°64Z
00°00L'S 9z'viz- 9Z7°855 00'+82 9z viz- 9Z'856 0082
00°009'+Z 69°G6. L 00050'2 69°Gr8'C 69561 00°0S0'Z  B9SHR'E
00'8ZY ¥ Lo L 00°69¢ 6Z'5¢ LLpL- 00'69€ 6Z'HSE
0016191 TN STEE'L 000 GZ6YE L STereE'L 000
00'bh'eE 6t L6t L 00°£8L'C 6V'8.20L  6FL6FL 00728L'C  6¥'8.Z°0L
00°00Z'61 000 00°009°L 00009k 000 00008'L  00°009°'L
00'vZ8'y 6+'9.2'8 00°20% 6v'8.0'8  67'9.2'8 00°Z0% 67'8/9'8
00°02'6 00°684- 00°68. 000 00°G8.- 00°682 000
00°088'99 ZT9- 9Z'€/GS ¥0L26'G  2ZOp- 9Z'€4S'S  ¥0'LTS'S
00'+08 00°29- 00°29 000 00°29- 00°29 000
00°000'02 700 £9'999°L 19°999'L ¥0°0 £9°099°L  £9°999'L
00°09Z'800'L 0291222 GL'€90'v8 SE'6.Z'90L 0291222 GL'E90'P8  GE6.LZ'90L
00°09°800°L oz9lz'ez GL'€90'¥8 SE'622'90L 0291222 GL'E90'v8 GE'6.Z'90L
00°008 £9'99- £9°99 000 £9'99- €9°09 000
009EEVLL 00'vLL'6L 00825 ¥ 1 00°Z0E'VE  00FLL6L 0082571  00°Z0E'¥E
00'00Z'0L Lz'628" 00068 62025 LZ'62E" 00°058 647025
00041222 ZTYor'e- ELrLG'8L L6'6r0'ZL  ZTYOr'9- EL¥LS'8L  L6'BFOCL
00°029'00% v6 LI Y 00°G8e'ee ¥6'9GLLE  PELICY 00'S8E'EE  ¥6'9G1'LE
0022942 00°966- 00'90€'2 000LLL 00965 00°90€'Z  00°0LL'L
00°088'82 ¥5°822- 92’159 ZTLYPE'9  ¥582eT- 9T'€L8'9  TLPPE'D
00°0E6'€2 98°LL¥'9 £L¥66°L 86 LLF'8  98LLFD EL¥66'L  66°LLY'S
00'809'GZ GGHH0°L- 00'+€1L'Z SH'680°L  GGPPOL- 00VEL'Z  SF'E80'L
00 vPS vy GS°1L8E 00ZLLE G5E60'r  §§L8E 00CLL'E  GSEBDY
196png |enuuy  jeBpngsen0o $  19Bpng dlA 613190 1wbpng senp §  196png 61 120

610Z 19903120
Alup asn Jwb 104 - 9oueWIOLIad }96png sso0T R Jjoid
Jo113s1q Juswabeuey Bunjied umojumoq

sal|ddng 8310 - £1-0§
youseasay [ Bunuug [ Buyasiep - Z1-05
suonduasqng g sang - | 1-0S
sabuey) xueq - 80-05
ony - 90-05
s34 DD 1933N Bunjied - 50-05
s834 D) abelen uosiayar - ¥0-05
1adaay abeles - asueinsu| - 6Z-05
sasuadxgy Bunesado AWLA - 00-05
sasuadx3 paleys dda - 00-0t [el0L
aJ4eys A9y 107 euobesie] - ¢0-0F
Hodiy/add aJeys Ay SS9 °J'd - £0-0F
0D/M 3IBYS aNuUaAdY BIDUSPUU] - LO-0F
sasuadx3 paleys giNdad - 00-0F
asuadx3 yselL QNdA - 00-0€
xe| S9|eS - P£0S
asuadx3g pund aniasay Bunjied - 0£-05

asuadxg

140Jd SS0ID

awoauj [ejol

894 Juawade|d J9isdwn( }2a)SUQ - 00-6Z
sauld Bunjied - 00-¥2
si3ja|y aoedg 9|bulg - Z0-£Z

suonejshed - L0-€Z

abeier) Jaa.1)g UOSIBYSr - 00-12
abeieg) ejouspusiu| - 00-0Z
yseij - 00-€L

107 19248 euobeue] - 00-ZL

107 xojejed YuUoN - 00-L1
wiojleld 198nsuQ - £0-€Z

awoou|

asuadx3/swoou] AleuipiQ

siseg |en1ooy

61/60/11
Nd 951



Z Jo z abed

00°0 LG ¥19°2E 28°/01‘C- £9°005'6Z  LS'119°ZS 88°/01'c-  £9°905'6Z
000 #6762 000 ¥G'6s ¥5°GL 000 vG'GL
000 16°8€6°2¢ 88°L0L'¢- 60'LEV'BZ  16'BEGZE 88°/0L'¢- 60 LEV'6Z
00°09£'300'L 10°228'0L- €O LLL 28 9z'8r8'9L  LL'ZZE0L- €0 LLL'L8 9T'8K8'9L
00°Z£9°288 80°L02'LL- pL2L0LL 90'9/£'65  80'LOLZL- YL LLO'LL Q0°9.LE'6S
00°000°'02 8LZZy' L~ £9°999'L S8'EChT 8.7k 1 £9'099°'L  G8'EPT
000 96'92¢ 96°9Z¢
00°05t'8S 9.°0/8't 9.°08'% 000 9.°0/8'- 92°0/8t 000
00°000'0€ 00°005°Z- 00°00S'Z 000 0070052 000052 000
00°090'G1L L9°/6L'T 00°652°L L9°Z6P'e L9'26L'T 00°6SZ'L  L9ZSPE
000 9€°6€EE 00°0 9£'6EE 9¢°6E¢ 000 9¢'68¢
00°000'8 £9'099- £9'999 00°0 £9°999- £9'099 000
00°9v8'/2 05 ¥ie- 05°02¢'2 00°9.6°L 05 vre- 05022 009.6°L
00°000°G I6ELY- £9°9LY 997 16°CL- £90LY 99'Z
00°260°0L 15°€lT 00°L¥8 LG7LLL 1G°€LE 00'L¥8 LSYLLYL
00°000'91L 0 ELy 9Z'€ee’L 95 9Lt 0E' LYy 9z'eee'l  9g'9vLl
00'555°'88 8L°16¢€'9- LG6LE L €2°/80°1 8L°16C9- 1S 6.E°L £L°/80°1L
00°00L°Z1 ZE'EL0 - Ze'ee0' 000 ZEEE0 Y- ZEEEOY 000
00'vEF Z8Y 68'0LL'C 9/°20Z 0 G9'6LE'ZF  68'9LLT 9.°202'0F G96.E'TH
19Bpng |[enuuy  jebpng JeaQ ¢ 196png QLA 61 120 jebpng 1sa0 ¢ 1ebpng 61 190
6102 12q0100Q

awoou| 38N

asuadx3jfawosul JayliQ

awoou| AleUIpIQ 18N

asuadx3 |ejoL

sasuadxg BunesadO ANLA - 00-05 [BIOL

suawaaosdw| adedspue /199418 - 82-0S
soueusjuley sbese uosiaysr - 1Z-05
juawdinbg 19131 - 9Z-05

Aunoag - 6z-05

Byd sjuaa3z sadg Juswasioyuy - #2-05
AJ9g 2lojuz Bunjied 1oenUOY - £2-0S
siieday uonelsAed - Zz-06

ow/gsyL$ uoayied uoneisAed - 1.z-05
Inp3 ¥ Juswuleelul [9ARIL - 61-0S
saninn - gL-0s

Buiding g abeubig - 21-0§
agjueuajuiely g neday Apjioed - 91-0§
S9IAJ2G |BUO|SS3J0ld - GL-0S

JUBWIASINUIISY PEIYIBAQ - PL-0S

AluQ asn Jwb 104 - @doueWLIOMB }96png sso B }joid
10181 Juswabeuey Bunjaed umojumoq

siseg |eniooy
61/60/L1
Nd 95



Downtown Parking Management District

Balance Sheet- For Management Use Only

As of October 31, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
112 - Synovus - Securities
111 - Synovus - 3 Mo CD
110 - Synovus - 6 Mo CD
103 - Parking Reserve Trust
100 - Petty Cash-Jefferson Garage
101 - Cash-Coastal -514-8
102 - Cash-Wells Fargo -9358

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
140.4 - Parking Fees & Fines

145.4 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
164 - Prepaid Expense

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
245 - Signage
241 - Equipment
290 - Improvements
300 - Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
450 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
461 - Parking Res Trust
Compensated Absences
Accrued Salaries
455 - Due to City of Pensacola
24000 - Payroll Liabilities

404 - N/P-CB & T-Pay Stations-Current

452 - Due to D.L.B.
460 - Restricted Fund

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets

32100 - Investment in Capital Assets
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Oct 31,19

46.93
50,000.00
50,000.00

1,666.67
1,717.20
184,383.72
6,626.78

294,441.30

157,080.00

-122,276.15

34,803.85

5,399.90
5,399.90
334,645.05
8,828.37

504,061.05
342,439.00

-335,774.14

519,554.28

854,199.33

4,698.11
4,698.11

1,666.67
1,255.42
5,793.62
8,678.00

546.13
2,611.66
9,666.27
1,000.00

T
35,815.88
35,815.88

606,518.82
182,358.00
29,506.63

818,383.45

854,199.33



